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No: EDN(TE)B(2)6/2014-I 
Government ofHimachal Pradesh 
Technical Education Department 

From 
The Secretary (Tech. Edu) to the 
Government of Himachal Pradesh 

To ~ant Ram Chauhan, 
Associate Professor, 
Deptt. ofMechanical Engineering, 
National Institute of Technolog1J, Hamirpur, 
Distt. 	Hamirpur (HP) PIN-177005 

Dated:Shimla-2, the :i7 th November, 2015 

Subject:- Extension in joining time. 
Sir, 

With reference to your letter dated 19.11.2015, on 
the subject cited above, I am directed to convey the approval of 
the Government for extension in joining time for a period of 53 
days i.e. upto 15th January, 2016 in favour of Dr. Sant Ram 
Chauhan S/o Shri Bishan Singh, Associate Professor, 
Department of Mechanical Engineering, National Instit~gf 
Technology Hamirpur, H.P. PIN-177005, who has; beYn 
selected/appointed as Professor (Mechanical Engineering) in 
Rajiv Gandhi Government Engineering College Kangra at 
Nagrota Bagwan. 

You:scithfully, 

Under Sec':let/irjj(TE) to the 
Government of Himachal Pradesh 

Endst. No: No: EDN(TE)B(2)6/2014-I Dated: Shimla-2, ;{_J- {( - 2015 
Copy for information and necessary action to :­
1. 	 The Pr. Accountant General, Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-3. 
2. 	 The Accountant General (A&E), Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-3. 
3. 	 The Director, National Institute of Technology, Hamirpur (HP) 

PIN-177005. 
4. 	 The Director, Technical Education Vocational · & Industrial 

Training, H.P. Sundernagar, Distt. Mandi-174401 . 
5. 	 The Secretary, H.P. Public Service Commission, Shimla-2 

w.r.t. his letter No: 3-43/2014-PSC (R-11), dated 01.10.2015. 
6. 	 The Director-cum-Principal, Rajiv Gandhi Govt. Engineering 

College Kangra at Nagrota Bagwan, Distt Kangra (HP). 
7. 	 Personal file of concerned officer. 
8. 	 Guard file. 

(MilJhand) 
Under Secretary (TE) to the 

Government ofHimachal Pradesh 
Phone-0177-2626416 


